Address:

Ciy, Sac, 27 QU

SID#

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )

COUNTY OF Lexington )
) .

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS -32-01604

vs. ) N

)

: Christopher Jamel Brisbon )y AW 2017A3210800601

AKA; )  Dateof Offense: 12/17/2017

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0010 =,

DOB: Ssi#: _ ) CORCode#: K bl TR Sorramomny
) A = % i)
)
)
)

e =

*CDL Yes [[J No [[] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [J

TO: Murder / Murder

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was
fn violation of § 16-03-0010

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, begring COR Code# _ 0116
J NON-VIOLENT MlOLENT ] SERIOUS Dﬁismous [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

[B/ ' (CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3%9)
The charge is: Asindicted, [

Defendant Waives
Presentment to Grand Jury.

) Thé plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:.

ba'&l‘v’mu,ﬁv—/ 64191

Solicitor SC Bar #

Lesser Included n

Offense, (def.'s initialsy

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

[H-County-PetemttorrCenter

[ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the S State Department of Correction

for a determinate term of,iO da.yslmanms imeSomed ’

and/or to pay a fine of §

years

; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

.of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation far

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by ref
=\
\_q GS 32-(05 965 32 (A
mmamd and applied by SCDOC.

To mclude time spent on monitared house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

The sentence s run
@LCONCURRENT or [X_CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

A T

eD fenda s to be glven credit for time served pursuan

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS. Christopher Jamel Brisbon INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS - 3é - 01604

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(0 PTUP after months/years
And QOther Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Aicohal Testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[(J Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Temms: L] Setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: : , 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecufive weekiy/monthly pmis. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 0 25
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(cyand(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
OTAL / 18 /85 2~
. Presiding Judge: '
Clerk of Court/Deputy cm%@ &71@,, /- Judge Code: Y
‘Court Reporter: . At Sentence Date: V- 2¥~207 2 '

SCCAL217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2019-GS-32-01604, -1605, and -1606
) |
)
\ ) VERDICT FORM
)
Christopher Jamel Brisbon )
Defendant.
) APR 182022 -
SC Court of Appeals
1. Asto Indictment 2019-GS-32-01604, the indictment for Murder, we the Jury find the
Defendant:
i/ Cuilty.
Not Guilty.

2. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-016035, the indictment for Burglary Second Degree,
we the Jury find the Defendant:

/ Guilty
Not Guilty
If you find the Defendant Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you must
consider Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime. However, if you

find the Defendant Not Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you need not
consider Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime.

3. Asto Indictment 2019-GS-32-01606, the charge of Possession of a Weapon During
Commission of a Violent Crime, we the Jury find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty.

Not Guilty.
I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury:

Fbreperson
February 28, 2022

.C.C.CR, G.8 &FC.
PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.




WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Brannon W Marthers

Law Enforcement Case #: 17025058

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

201 7A321 0800601

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
[f M

zm

gj

i ﬁéﬁ,':r?&m 78 Moo

CM\) qﬂ-v(/v
oreperson bf Grand Jufy

Date: 4~ ¥ 19

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2019653201604

The State of South Carolina

" County of Lexington

I

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2019

———
———

THE STATE
VS.

Christopher Jamel Brisbon

CDR #: 0116

Indictment for

Murder
§ 16-03-0010

S.R. Hubbard HI, SOLICITOR

APR 18 2022
SC Court of Appeals
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"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR
) Murder
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2019, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath: o

That Christopher Jamel Brisbon did in Lexington County on or about December 17,
2017, whether acting alone or in concert with another, unlawfully kill one-
-with malice aforethought, either express or implied, to wit: by shooting the victim
with a handgun, in violation of §16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

DEPLRY SOLICITOR



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. )
COUNTY OF . Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 32 - 01605
VS. )
)
Christopher Jamel Brisbon ) AW 2017A3210800600
AKA: }  Date of Offense: 12/17/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code§: 16-11-0312(B)
DOB: SS#: — ) CDRCode#: (0088
- > — e
City, State. Zip: ) SENTENCE E@E g
DL#* ) ‘
)

*CDL Yes [J No [ CMV Yes [ No ] Hazmat Yes [J No (J SC 22
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was EIQNICTED OF or [ PLEQL%T Of Appeal
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Viclent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree
In viclation of § 16-11-0312(B). of tl;?/Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0088
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [0 Mandatery GPS O §17-25-45

E/ (CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC wiminor 3)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindicted,  [J Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. _(def.'s Initials)

‘The plea-is: [J Wnthout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [] Negofiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State. .
ATTEST:

r- . 64191
~ Solicitor ) SCBar#  Defendant Attorney far Defendant ‘ SCBar#

R - i
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B State Department of Correction  [E-Coeunty-Detention-Center,

for a determinate term of d - ime-Served= (0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ears
_ls aysfmonﬁ . ed ___y
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject ta South Carclina Department of Prebation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[A_CONCURRENT or [3-CONSECUMVE to sentence on: l q 65 ?2 (QM

Pl 'g?efend to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
_\___ @ arths
| Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest pnor to trial and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

- ATRUE Q@PY

1/27/ /)’ZZM_
Tex-0H C.C.0.R, G.8. & EC.




STATE VS. Christopher Jamel Brisbon INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018 - GS - 32 - 01605

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
(0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp {0 No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ ~Other:
[1 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: , $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/manthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 =
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 g /00 “Y
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q&
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Couri Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instatiments) TBD $
(O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Praviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be caltected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

2 Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Oeputy Cler //bzfj, A/ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: g Lo A T Sentence Date:

SCCAS217 (07/2021)




DOCKET NO. 2019GS3201605

WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department

Brannon W Marthers

Law Enforcement Case #: 17025058

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

LSM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
’ APRIL TERM 2019
2017A3210800600
THE STATE
vea— —— VS.
Christopher Jamel Brisbon

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

4--\.{__‘.1 TN P — _.._,__‘

TRUE

CDR #: 0086

@;(,m,\; gu/"y
oreperson $f Grénd Jury

rep

Indictment for

Date: 4-% -1y

VERDICT

Burglary — Second Degree

§ 16-11-0312(B)

. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Pelit Jury A T RU E

Date:

/[ﬂ/ ?fW———-

Tenth’ CCCE, GS B FC.

“1eed 10 unog g

e 81 44y




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) Burglary — 2™ degree
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-11-0312(B)

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Chrlstopher Jamel Brisbon did Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
December 17, 2017, whether acting alone or in concert with another, did knowingly and
willfully enter a building at 2112 Old Dunbar Road, being the City Nightz Bar and Grill,
without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and when effecting entry
or while in the building or in immediate flight there from, he or another participant in the
crime was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive, and/or caused physical injury to
any person who is not a participant in the crime, and/or used or threatened the use of a
dangerous instrument, and/or displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol,
revolver, rifle, shotgun, machine gun or other firearm, and/or the entering or remaining
occurred in the nighttime, to wit: the entry occurred in the nighttime and an occupant of
the building was fataily wounded by gunfire, in violation of § 16-11-312 (B) of the Code

o LeWs of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

DEP SOLICITOR :’

made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2019-GS-32-01604, -1605, and -1606
) : “ .
)

V. )
)

Christopher Jamel Brisbon )

Defendant. )

)

1. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-01604, the indictment for Murder, we the Jury find the
Defendant:

i/ Guilty.

Not Guilty,

2. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-01605, the indictment for Burglary Second Degree,
we the Jury find the Defendant:

/ Guilty

~ Not Guilty

If you find the Defendant Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you must
consider Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime. However, if you
find the Defendant Not Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you need not
consider Possession of a Weapon During the. Commission of a Violent Crime,

3. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-01606, the charge of Possession of a Weiibon During
Commission of a Violent Crime, we the Jury find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty. >‘” g
Not Guilty. 3‘33
I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury: . (-&E N
Foreperson o fl}: %g
February 28, 2022 o . ¥
<8

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Lexington
STATE

VS,

Christcpher Jamel Brishon

AKA:
Race: Black

Sex; M Age: 31
SS¥ SEAETNIY

City, State,2|p: 223
oL R S0

*CDL Yes [] No ] CMV Yes (] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No []

“-rmp
2o e

In disposition of the above Indiciment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2019 - GS - 32 - 01606

AW 2017A3210800602
Date of Offense: 12/17/2017
S.C.Code§:  16-23-0480
CDR Code #: 0549

7

CONVICTED OF or

O PLEADS 40,0@3/8

TO: Wéapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without pargle or death

[n violation of § 16-23-0490

[J NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS

The charge is: [E/As indicted,

Lesser Included
Offense,

[J MOST SERIOUS

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # (0549

[ Mandatory GPS  [J § 17-26-45

(CSC wiminar 15l or GSC w/minor 319)
] Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recemmendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST.;

W/ 64191

Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X State Department of Correction  [SL Count-BetentiorCenter,

for a determinate term ofj d manths, c@; kne-Served
and/or to pay a fine of §

of §

; provided that upon the service of

: plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

[7] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

W run
URRENT or ZX_ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

1065 32 -150Y

V% Tg_? foend nf is to be gwen credit for time served purstuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

0 mclude time spent an monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(C] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

QgD
D8



STATE VS. Christopher Jamel Brisbon INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018 -GS -32-01606

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP aiter months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alechol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayseve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
(O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: {]  Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 §/20 Y
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40lea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3
- [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $

] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
) / Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 4 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: y LY L LA Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 20of 2

‘D& & 'S'D 'd'0'D'D




DOCKET NO. 201968320‘1 606

|

WITNESSES
5
Lexington County Sheriffs Depariment

The State of South Carolina
County of Lexington

Brannon W i\/larthers

taw Enforcement Case # 17025058
LSM

rv—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A321 0_900602

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
EYSE Eﬁtuf s 6d b
E E‘T‘;x (’&J o timi E g.—z; E"L.rrﬂ

(g K ot

\\_,oreperson ofjGrand Jry

Date: 4-¥ - lq_

VERDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 2019

THE STATE
Vs,

Christopher Jamel Brisbon

CDR #: 0549
" Indictment for

Possession of a weapon during a violent
crime

§ 16-23-0490

——————
~———a

S-R. Hubbard I1I, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury

A TRUE GOPY

.C.C.CP,GS ®FC.

S

STty 10 yngyy

QT ygy




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) Possession of a weapon during a violent crime
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2019, the Grand Jurors of
: Lexington County present upon their oath:

,'A.l_'ha.t Christopher Jamel Brisbon did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
5 ,_pg_cember 17, é017. whether acting alone or in concert with another, did knowingly and
‘willfully, possess a firearm and/or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm during
the commission of a violent crime or attempt to commit a violent crime, to wit: Burglary —
second degree during the nighttime and/or Murder, with such weapon described as a
handgun, in violation of § 16-23-490 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as

amended.

Agams’( the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

DE%FSOLICITOR ' a

made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) ,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2019-GS-32-01604, -1605, and -1606
)
V. ) VERDICT FO
| ECErvEy-
Christopher Jamel Brisbon ) Miand I
Defendant. )
) 5 APR 18 2127
Court of Appegs
1. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-01604, the indictment for Murder, we the Jury find the
Defendant:
/___ Guilty.
Not Guilty.

2. As to Indictment 2019-GS-32-016035, the indictment for Burglary Second Degree,
we the Jury find the Defendant:

/ Guilty
__ NotGuily

If you find the Defendant Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you must
consider Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime. However, if you
find the Defendant Not Guilty of Murder and/or Burglary Second Degree, then you need not
consider Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime,

3. Asto Indictment 2019-GS-32-01606, the charge of Pessession of a Weapon During
Commission of a Violent Crime, we the Jury find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty.

O

' Not Guilty. E: g

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury: O CCDD
% °

. - M
/KOW %@IM/O.(,_/ : L N 2
i ' - Jo
Foreperson ) t:éﬁ o
February 28, 2022 , _ i ' &:8»
. TN

<L I3

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.





